Travis Kester
Ambrosing, Santisia (REG); Arntz. John (REG); Shilov, Valeri (REG)

RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8,31 Proofs
Friday, September 4, 2020 3:39:10 PM
imanen2ong

Hi Tisa,

Thatis great news! I've forwarded the remaining fixes on for the EDU ballot, | willlet you know if we can start the QA on regular ballot first or if we have to wait for the whole package.

For QA, | estimate if we get you going soon it will hopefully be through QA by tonight and the final approved ballots + test decks transferred to you tomorrow to send to print. Of course, some of this is contingent upon the EDU ballot timeline.
Right now there are more projects coming in which creates a line, of sorts, in QA - but I'll see if | can get SF's moved to the top due to priority.

Thanks!

TRAVIS KESTER | PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST
DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.

1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577
1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM

1.619.416.1783 (mobile)

From: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 3:23 PM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.coms; Amtz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>; Shilov, Valeri (REG) <valeri.shilov@sfgov.org>
Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.lee1@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Hi Travis,

There was nothing new found in the regular paper ballot. Everything looks good and is ready to go!

The EDU ballot has three things that need to be addressed. | believe they should all be relatively quick fixes. | have attached our comments for you.

Is it possible to do a rolling QA, where we send the paper ballot to QA and do one more proof of the EDU ballot? Also, on the note QA, do you have an estimate of the timeline for when that will be completed and when we can send PDFs to K&H?

Thanks,

Tisa Ambrosino

Ballot and Elections Projects Manager
$San Francisco Department of Elections
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

City Hall, Room 48

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 554-4375

sfelections.org

Follow the Department of Elections on Facebook and Twitter!
Your feedback is important to us! Please take our Customer Service Survey.

From: Travis Kester <travis kester@dominionvoting.com>
Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 1:56 PM

To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisiz.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Amtz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfeov.org>; Shilov, Valeri (REG) <valeri.shilov@sfgov.org>
Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.leel@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Hi Tisa, how is everything looking? I'd love to get your ballots into QA today so e can kickstart the process to get your ballots to print.

TRAVIS KESTER | PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST
DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.

1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577
1.866.654.8653 | DOMINIONVOTING. COM

1.619.416.1783 (mabile)

From: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisiz.ambrosino@sfgov.org>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 10:46 AM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com; Amtz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>; Shilov, Valeri (REG) <valeri.shilov@sfgov.org>
Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.leel@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Wonderful, thank you Travis!

Tisa Ambrosino

Ballot and Elections Projects Manager
San Francisco Department of Elections
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

From: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 10:40 AM

To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Amtz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>; Shilov, Valeri (REG) <valeri.shilov@sfgov.org>
Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.l feov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Hi All,

New ballots are up for review! They are on the MFT.

Y:\USA\CA-Cali ancisco\2020\N b Proofing Ballots
Thanks,

TRAVIS KESTER | PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST
DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.

1555 Doolitle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577
1.866.654.8653 | DOMINIONVOTING. COM

1.619.416.1783 (mobile)

From: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia ambr i >
Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 9:43 AM

To: Travis Kester <travis kester@dominionvoting.com>; Antz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>; Shilov, Valeri (REG) <valeri shilov@sfgov.org>
Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.lee1@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Hi Travis,
Thanks for pointing that out! | hadn't realized this to just a little bit earlier.. If it's not too much trouble, this change should also apply to the regular ballot types. If it's a big change, we can just leave it.

Thanks,

Tisa Ambrosino

Ballot and Elections Projects Manager
San Francisco Department of Elections.
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

City Hall, Room 48

San Francisco, CA 94102
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Consolidated General Election
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Novamber 3, 2020
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(415) 544375
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

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 9:32 AM

To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Amtz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfeov.org>; Shilov, Valeri (REG) <valeri.shilov@sfeov.org>
Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.leel@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs.

HiTisa, for item 323, is this change only wanted on the QUAD ballot? Not on the regular?

EDU VBM Pct should be capitalized to PCT and "Ballot Type" should

323 | Quap Ballot read "BT"

I've been told we should be able to get some new ballots out to you relatively quickly after we clarify this one.

TRAVIS KESTER | PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST
DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.

1555 Doolitte Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577
1.866.654.8653 | DOMINIONVOTING COM

1.619.416.1783 (mabile)

From: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 8:41 AM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com; Amtz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>; Shilov, Valeri (REG) <valeri.shilov@sfgov.org>
Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.leel@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Good morning Travis,

| have attached our new round of feedback. Thank you so much for fixing the pages issue! | will continue to go through the ballots to make sure they are correct, but so far, so good!
It seems that many of the issues that were marked as resolved last night were not resolved and one or two new issues cropped up were/noted

Can you please find out from your team if you think we might have a new set of ballots to proof today and if we will need to work tomorrow?

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

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 7:19 PM

To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Amtz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>; Shilov, Valeri (REG) <valeri.shilov@sfgov.org>
Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.leel@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 831 Proofs

Hi All,
Well, I've got some great news — the team put their heads together and used some wizardry to come up with a feasible fix that automated the process much more than we initially thought.

I've placed a new set of proofing ballots in the MFT folder:

Y:\USA\CA-Cali ancisco\2020\Ny b Proofing Ballots
They confirmed that all change log items should be addressed. Please let me know if you have any questions, thanks!

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

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:00 PM

To: Travis Kester <travis kester@dominionvoting com; Amtz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>
Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.lee1@sfgov.org>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Hi Travis,

Thank you for seeing if proofs can be generated. And I've talked with both Cat and John and even though the ballot proofs won't be able to be finalized until later, we do need to proceed with this method. | apologize that this has to be done, | wish we there were a
better solution!

Thanks,
Tisa

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Travis Kester <travis kester@dominion: m>
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 5:47:14 PM

To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Amtz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>
Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.lee1@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Hi Tisa,
I'm seeing if we can generate these earlier without the footer fix and wil let you know, thanks!

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
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 5:28 PM
To: Travis Kester <travis kester@dominionvoting.com>; Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>
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Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.| fgov.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Hi Travis,

A quick question: will we be receiving proofs with the other fixes to go over before the numbers get manually adjusted? If we could get those, that would be great! That way we can make sure that everything else is set and then only need to worry about making sure the
numbers are correct on the last round.

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

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 5:05 PM

To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisiz.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Amtz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfeov.org>
Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.leel@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Hi Tisa,
On Item 301 (the RCV card count issue), would it be possible to change the footer from Card # / # to just what card it is? |.E. instead of card 2/4, it would just be card 2?

We can do it the other way, however in keeping the card # out of # format would require a lot of manual work that would slow down our ability to finalize your ballots sooner. We would, essentially, need to go through every place where this was an issue and
manually adjust.

In the interest of time/energy and if it is feasible, we’d recommend changing the footer holistically so it is just the card number. Please let me know your thoughts, thank you!

TRAVIS KESTER | PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.
1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577
1.866.654.8633 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
1.619.416.1783 (mobile)

From: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosin fgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 1:21 PM

To: Travis Kester <travis. kester@dominionvoting.com; Amtz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>
Ce: Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine. feov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Hi Travis,
| have attached our feedback for yesterday's ballot proofs. | have also attached an updated candidate spreadsheet to fix a few spacing errors. Everything that should be updated is highlighted in blue.

There did end up being 19 items to change, though the majority are pretty small. If you could please follow up with Cuong on an estimate for when you think proofs might be finalized after speaking with the programming team about these changes, that would be greatly
appreciated!

Thank you,

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 4:29 PM

: Shilov, Valeri (REG) <yaleri.sh. org>; Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia rg>; Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>
Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine lee1@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

On Friday our bandwidth will be increasing by 10x 5o this will be much less of an issue, we hope. Thanks all!

TRAVIS KESTER | PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST
DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.

1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577
1.866.654.8633 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM

1.619.416.1783 (mobile)

From: Shilov, Valeri (REG) <valeri shilov@sfgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 4:23 PM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>; Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>
Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine leel@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Moving faster now. ETA 30 mins. Thank you!

From: Shilov, Valeri (REG)

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 4:18 PM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@domi ing.com>; ino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfeov.org>
Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.leel@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Downloading now. ETA 2 hrs.

Travis, any chance speed could be increased?

[P ——
B ftpesy//duscusto...
CUsersivshilo.. << /2020/November General/SF Proofing Ballots/Proofing Ballots 9.2.zip
000306 elapsed  020038left | 24% 65,115.762 bytes (350.8 KiB/s)
Thank you,

From: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 4:07 PM

To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>
Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.leel@sfgov.org>; Shilov, Valeri (REG) <valerishilov@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs.

Hi Tisa,

Thank you for providing this, glad to have the lst! Can you confirm what's going on with Rocky? | see the lsting as orange still
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Additionally, your official ballot proofs are ready for review! Since we are now working with all of your ballots, the file size is too large and slow to transfer back and forth via secure share link. Starting now, we'll be posting proofing packages to the San Francisco MFT —
I've included the link below,

USA\CA-California\sanfrancisco\2020\November General\SF Proofing Ballots

I've cc’d Val who can help get you access to these folders if you don't already have access. Please let me know if you have any questions, thanks!

TRAVIS KESTER | PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.
1555 Doolitle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577
1.866.654 8653 | DOMINIONVOTING. COM
1.619.416.1783 (mobile)

From: ino, Santisia (REG) <santisia org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 3:00 PM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>; Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>
Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine lee] @sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Hi Travis,

We have received the Secretary of State's ions and for state candid: Attached is a sp with all of the updates for translations that need to be done. Everything highlighted in blue should be updated on the ballot.
Please let me know if there are any questions.

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
Your feedback is important to us! Please take our

From: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 10:04 AM

To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Amtz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfeov.org>
Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.leel@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 831 Proofs

Great to hear - thank you, Tisa! We are rolling back the ballots to make these changes and will update you when they're ready.

Best,

TRAVIS KESTER | PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST
DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.

1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577
1.866.654.8653 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM

1.619.416.1783 (mobile)

From: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosin fgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 9:45 AM

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

Those look great! Thank you so much!
Also, Cat went through the Chinese proofs and has three additional comments. | attached the change log for you and the updated candidate list. The one highlighted in blue is the only one that needs adjustment.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 9:35 AM

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
I've included a new contest preview with the Starchild update — please take a look and let me know your thoughts.

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 8:50 AM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com; Amtz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>
Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.leel@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Thank you, Travis!

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 8:43 AM
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

Here is the updated contest preview report with that last change if you'd like to give it a look before we send ballots, which are currently being generated.

ht dominior .com/?ShareToken=3E5220E305B88E4AB2EE6DC3097F4FDAS3AS376E

TRAVIS KESTER | PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.
1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577
1.866.654.8633 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
1.619.416.1783 (mobile)

From: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia ambrosino@sfgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 8:05 AM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com; Amtz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>
Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.leel@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Great, thank you Travis!

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 10:44 PM

To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Amtz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>
Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG) < >

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Thank you for the follow p, Tisa. ll touch base with the team to determine what our options are for Starchild,
Glad to hear about the change lo sign off for ballot contest previews! We'll make the quick fix to John Avalos and generate official ballot proofs, we'll have these ready for you early to review tomorrow morning.
Thanks!

TRAVIS KESTER | PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.
1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577
1.866.654.8653 | DOMINIONVOTING. COM
1.619.416.1783 (mobile)

, Santisia (REG) <santisia org>
uesday, September 1, 2020 10:10 PM
ravis Kester <travis kester@dominionvoting.com>; Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>
Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine lee1@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Hi Travis,

1 also meant to follow up on the Starchild designation. We cannot have text that says “no ballot designation,” so if it is possible we would really appreciate figuring out how we could move his party preference labels to be directly below his name so that it looks similar
to all other candidates even without a ballot designation.

Thank you,
Tisa

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG)

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 8:39:17 PM

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

I'have gone through the proofs and it looks like everything in the change log has been addressed. | have attached the change updated change log. And the candidate spreadsheet | passed along earlier should have that correction already in it. | just had one tiny comment about a double space in
the ballot designation for John Avalos. It would be great to get the ballot proofs in full form that are representative of the rotations that will be found in the ballot types.

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:23 PM

To: Travis Kester <travis. kester@dominionvoting.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Hi Travis,
Great, thank you so much! | will get to it

Thanks,

Tisa Ambrosino

Ballot and Elections Projects Manager
San Francisco Department of Elections
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

City Hall, Room 48

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 554-4375

sfelections.org

Follow the Department of Elections on Eacebook and Twitter!
Your feedback is important to us! Please take our Customer Service Survey.

From: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>
Se uesday, September 1, 2020 7:18 PM
To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosin rg>
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Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs
Hi Tisa,
While we wait for John’s word on the “no designation” decision, I've included the updated contest report with fixes. Please review and provide feedback.

ht hare.dominior com/?ShareT 10A8EAEBA214087DBDCI4509F807259

Please note the previous EDU ballot should be just fine for review, this is just the regular. Thanks!

TRAVIS KESTER | PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.
1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577
1.866.654. DOMINIONVOTING.COM
1.619.416.1783 (mobile)

From: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia ambrosino@sfgov.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 5:54 PM

To: Travis Kester < >

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Was that done for San Francisco/California?

My concern is that in the CAEC 1307, F (2), it states: If a candidate fails to provide a designation that complies with subdivision (a) or (b) within the three-day period specified in paragraph (1), a designation shall not appear after the candidate’s name.
And further down in 13107.3. (c), it states: In the event that a candidate fails to file a ballot designation worksheet in accordance with subdivision (a), no designation shall appear under the candidate's name on the ballot.

To me, the “shall not appear” reads that there should be no text for a ballot designation and in putting “No ballot designation,” it would in fact be a ballot designation. John, if you have any thoughts on this with the code, please let me know!

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 5:38 PM

To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

No problem! We saw this done in the primary for some candidates, so thought it may be applicable here.

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 5:37 PM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Hi Travis,

Thatis a good question. | am currentl trying to look up some Election Code to see if this is acceptable, but the site is being slow.
| will get back to you shortly.

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 5:04 PM

To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisiz.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine leel@sfgov.org>
Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Thank you, Tisa. Follow up question to your issue noted below -
For Starchild — could we fill that space with “No ballot designation” or similar? This would be the simplest approach, just comes down to your preference for wording.

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:26 PM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>; Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.leel @sfgov.org>
Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs.

Hi,

That's a good question! The first transliteration we provided was from March 2020, but when he selected to be the party’s nominee, they added his last name, Fuente. So we've had two characters added to his name.
In the spreadsheet, it was originally: F32 - (&%) - & - 4 - RS
And we have updated itto: 838 - Ti&%) - 8 - 5 - EE - AL

Sorry ifthe spreadsheet wasn't cear! Everything in blue and green shouid be updated. In case for some reason, the spreadsheet wasn't updated, | have attached it again.

Also, in regard to the Starchild issue of spacing, | understand that we are trying to create one template for everything and that is why there is such a large space between his Party Preference labels. But, we cannot have a candidate’s look so disparate. Is it possible to bring Starchild's English
Party Preference into where the English Ballot Designation space would be? And then bring the translated Party Preferences into the space where the English Party Preference would go? Basically, could we replace his information into whichever data tables would populate the two lines
immediately below his name so there is not such large spacing for his box?

Thank you!

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:13 PM

To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.lee1@sfgov.org>
Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Hi Tisa, pardon my ignorance — but what needs to be updated for Rocky’s name? 'm looking at the file and it looks correct,
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 3:58 PM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>; Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine lee1@sfgov.org>
Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john arntz@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Great, thank you so much! Also, please make sure that Rocky’s name is updated as well,

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 3:56 PM

To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisiz.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine leel@sfgov.org>
Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Hey Tisa
You're definitely right, those were missed! Generating a new set right now.

TRAVIS KESTER | PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST
DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.

1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577
1.866.654.8683 |

1.619.416.1783 (mabile)

From: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 3:53 PM

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
Alter first glance | noticed that the vice presidential candidate transiiterations have not been added to the proofs. We can go ahead and proof these, but can we please have those added?

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 3:46 PM

To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine lee1@sfgov.org>
Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Hi Tisa,

New proofs are ready! The updated Change Log is also attached.

htf . dominior m/?ShareToken=: 43BBE, 0F671B13F10F173A97DF

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 12:35 PM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>; Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.leel @sfgov.org>
Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Hi Travis,

I'have compiled our feedback for this round and it is attached. We have also gone ahead and created transliterations for the vice presidential candidates, so | have attached an updated spreadsheet with that information added. Additionally, there were three items (two Chinese transliterations and
one Spanish ballot designation) that had a double space, so | have highlighted those that have been updated in the spreadsheet as well.

Please let me know if any of our comments need any clarification.

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

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 10:32 PM

To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine leel@sfgov.org>

Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>
Subject: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Hi All,
The revised contest preview reports are ready for your review! Please follow the link below to access the new content.

ht e.domini

ing.com/?ShareToken=47F461ASBBICA38ER211370EB1AIABI03BE2AAL

We're pleased to say that we were able to fix the Chinese wrapping problem along with a host of the other issues. Please confirm fixes, and if everything looks good we'll be ready to send you ballot proofs with official content.
Thanks all, have a good night.

TRAVIS KESTER | PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.

1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577
1.866.654.8633 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
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